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"7 ith the intention of asking about the availability of these reports to the 
public and to m search uerkers an! interestxd individuals such as ayself. se 

motion as to the repertis of fic Presidential Inquiry Commission appointed by - 

  

   1 rectér : 

sion of Information & Public Inquiry 
ral Surew of- Investication ‘ 

Wa shinztygi Se bcp, ty, y's 
; "?, deat Jobs -. Ken: 

Deor Sir: “4 ssas moog ate 76 +) of Ke $s ‘ . ‘ _ “es, co 

Recently while reading through a number of nationally issued magazines —_ 

  

‘presently carrying articl2s concerning the assassination of President Kennedy, 
the subseougnt shooting of Lee Osvald, anid related topics, I came-across an.’ ; 
indication in one of these mazgazines that the FEI had issued a S-volume report - 
Concerning the above incidents. I have directed this inquiry to your office — 

  

   I balieve that your rcports concerning the Kennedy assassination will. ee 
help in presanting a full and complete story to the public regarding the above. 
Accordingly, as a student interested 4n h tory and the impact of the killing . 
on the history of the U.S.A., I would 1)€5 to possess a copy of these reportse, 
I note that the first volume is titlo@/"Inyéstigation of the Assassination of 42s" *    

’ President John Fe. Kennedy," the secofid nvestigation of the Killing of Lee #i/. 
H. Oswald", and the third, fourth ane” fiftb volumes contain letters, documents ~.- ~ . 
ani photographs. It mav also be possible that these publications will be of aid: aw 
to me in my research and studics at my home end et the University of Wisconsin 2... 
as vell as to others. . Doe ad 

          

If the Sevolune reports will ba available for public consumption in “= 
“the near future, ean you add my name to your mailing list to receive a copy of . . ~ 
each of these- five volunes and any subse yuent materials your Bureau may put out t 
eoncerning the topics sontains? in those vclumes? Tae 

  

Secondly, I wal alsn d4nguire as to whether you ean ‘give’ me «ang unt 1 

  

   President dohnsen to Livesticate the assassination of President Kennedy... Can 
you inform ma as to whore I might rrite fer any reports or copies of materials 
or reports this Inquiry Gormission might issue? Lo oR ane! ag 

  

“Looking forvard to your enrly reply to this letter and hoping y you wil. 
be able to forward the miterials I have | recicsted above (or on loan), I remain, an 

    

  

Very truly yours, foe ” : 

    

   

    

Oetains | 
geffer'son, Wisconsin 53 5    

      Aes eames . Spm eae 
ordain UNDE? 

    

 


